Dobry den, akceptujeme objedndvku ¢. 0799003269 na ¢astku 111.000,- K¢.

Hezky den

Pracovnice zakaznického centra
Sodexo Benefity

Sodexo Pass Ceska republika a.s., Hollarova 15, 702 00 Ostrava
Tel.:
Mob.:

www.sodexo-benefity.cz
www.gpcard.cz

s> Multi Pass CARD

My uz viechny benefity na jedné

m karté mame. A co vy?
www.tonejlepsizprace.cz

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:17 PM
To: SVC.CZ Zakaznicke Centrum Ostrava
Subject: Akceptace objednavky stravenek - ¢. 07991003269

Dobry den,

prosim Vas o akceptaci objednavky ¢. 0799003269 na ¢astku 111.000,- K¢ za odebrané stravenky na
mésic bfezen 2019. Potvrzeni, prosim, zaslete e-mailem NE ve formatu PDF pro ucel zvefejnéni.

D&kuiji.

Okresni soud v Prostéjové

tel. [N

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use,
copy or diffusion, even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this
message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un
destinataire, toute utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir
immediatement I'expediteur. L'integrite de ce message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de
son contenu.


http://www.sodexo-benefity.cz/
www.gpcard.cz
http://tonejlepsizprace.cz/
https://www.facebook.com/SodexoBenefity/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sodexo-%C4%8Desk%C3%A1-republika
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCXp1-v81DHIEvefFed38Eew

